

Max Sales Group
15240 NELSON AVENUE CITY OF INDUSTRY, Los Angeles California United States 90040
Tel: 323.722.4200
E-Mail: tarun@maxsalesgroup.com

Date: 02/22/2023

To: FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road Columbia, MD 21046

We, Max Sales Group hereby declare that:

Product Name: LIGHT-UP DRONE, Model NO: NV-08082, FCC ID: 2AUIF-NV-08082, the product supports 2.4 G Wi-Fi(802.11 b/g/n), 2.4G SRD(TX/RX function), but for marketing purpose, this product only supports 2.4 G Wi-Fi(802.11 g), 2.4G SRD(RX function). The 2.4 G Wi-Fi(802.11 g/n), 2.4G SRD(TX function) was disabled to use by manufacture in the software, the end user has no capability to activate it.

Sincerely Yours,

Signature:

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Tarun Khiani". The script is fluid and cursive, with the first letters of each name being capitalized and prominent.

Printed Name: Tarun Khiani

Title: Purchase Manager